
Nickalus Holmes 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/29/2026 
DOCUMENT.NO. 00770-2026 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:27 PM 
To: 'BAI LEY.STEPH AN I E@ leg.state.fl.us' 
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20260015 

Good afternoon, Ms. Bailey, 

Your request has been forwarded to me for response. There are parties of record and interested 
person, with no such designation for interested parties. Since OPC is already a party of record, Walt 
and Bart have been added to Charles’ contact information as parties of record. 

For future reference, please send requests to update contact information in dockets to: 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us That will ensure that these matters are updated as quickly and accurately as 
possible. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bailey, Stephanie <BAILEY.STEPHANIE@leg.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 3:30 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fLus> 
Cc: Fletcher, Bart <FLETCHER.BART@leR.state.fl.us>; Trierweiler, Walt <TRIERWEILER.WALT@leg.state.fl.us>; Howard, 
Bernadette <HOWARD.BERNADETTE(a)leg.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20260015 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon, Mr. Teitzman. 
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The Office of Public Counsel would like to request that Walt Trierweiler ‐ Public Counsel, and Bart Fletcher ‐ Legislative 
Analyst, be listed as an interested party in Docket No. 20260015:  Joint motion requesting Commission approval of 
settlement agreement by the Office of Public Counsel and Leighton Estates Utilities, LLC. 
 
Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and final orders 
issued by the Commission to trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us and fletcher.bart@leg.state.fl.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

Stephanie Bailey 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Main Phone: 850.488.9330  
Direct: 850.717.0335  
 


